

FW: KMs and Q&As

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 20:37:51 -0400
Attachments: QA_AG Report OFHP_Technical Briefing.docx (40.92 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please see below. MOF is suggesting that we coordinate key messages and Q&As on the AG report. Their CoS is also looking for a set by tomorrow at 4pm.

Steen has already been working up a draft set, which I shared with you earlier today (attached).

I just wanted to see if you were comfortable coordinating based on the division of responsibility outlined below? If so, would you also be comfortable sharing these with MOF/TBS/OFA as a working draft for folks to get started on?

Let me know how you want to approach this.

Thanks,
Martin

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: October 12, 2017 8:16 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Ue, Allison (TBS) <Allison.Ue@ontario.ca>; Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; Strathy, Anna (OFA) <Anna.Strathy@ofina.on.ca>; MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: KMs and Q&As

Hi guys,

In anticipation of an impending release of the AG report, our Chief has requested key messages and Q&As for our Minister by 4:00 tomorrow.

I suspect these materials would benefit our Ministers equally, so I'd like to suggest we divvy up the responsibility the same way we did for the speaking points, addressing the key assertions of the report, and then I'll compile.

- ENE: financing and policy intent
- OFA: financing
- TBS: accounting

Would you guys be amenable to providing material to me by 2:30 tomorrow? I'll then flip to everyone and we can share with our respective MOs.

Thanks,
Dave

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)